
From: O"Connell, Kerry on behalf of O"Connell, Kerry <kerry_oconnell@csd49.org>
To: John Bresko; Huenergard, Cliff; Acuna, Jennifer; John Grant; Wally Lis; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn Coleman; Julie

Fischer; Rachel Davenport; Lorna Nelson; Debra Bidwell; Kyle Weakley; Shelley Langston; Rita Reandeau; Bill
Mosiman; Anita Baisley; Leslie Mraz; Green, Kris M.; Brianne Barrett; Patrick Kane; Megan Feeney

Subject: RE: Section 504 and Isolation/Restraint policy
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:29:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

In the ESHB 1688 it says “ Schools that are required to develop IEPs must include within the
plan procedures for notification of a parent or guardian. Parents or guardians of children who
have an IEP or 504 plan must be provided a copy of the district policy on the use of the
isolation and restraint.”
 
Kerry O’Connell
Special Services Director
Chimacum School District
360-732-4090  x254
kerry_oconnell@csd49.org
 

From: John Bresko [mailto:John.Bresko@k12.wa.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:27 AM
To: O'Connell, Kerry; Huenergard, Cliff; Acuna, Jennifer; John Grant; Wally Lis; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn
Coleman; Julie Fischer; Rachel Davenport; Lorna Nelson; Debra Bidwell; Kyle Weakley; Shelley
Langston; Rita Reandeau; Bill Mosiman; Anita Baisley; Leslie Mraz; Green, Kris M.; Brianne Barrett;
Patrick Kane; Megan Feeney
Subject: RE: Section 504 and Isolation/Restraint policy
 
ESD 114, you may wish to consult with our Equity an Civil Rights department or website for further
information.  http://www.k12.wa.us/Equity/default.aspx
 
 
The authority for the provision of special education is contained within WAC 392-172A and Public
Law 108-446 (IDEA, 2004).   This guidance does not impose any requirements beyond those required
to comply with applicable law and regulations and is not intended to be a substitute for legal advice.
 

 
 
John R. Bresko
Program Supervisor
Special Education, OSPI
600 South Washington Street
Olympia, WA 98504-7200
Phone (360) 725-6075
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FAX     (360)-586-0247
john.bresko@k12.wa.us
 
This message is intended solely for the use of the individual and entity to whom it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
state and federal laws. If you are not the addressee, or are not authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, distribute, or disclose to anyone this
message or the information contained herein. If you have received this message in error, immediately
advise the sender by reply email and destroy this message.
 
OSPI provides equal access to all programs and services without discrimination based on sex, race,
creed, religion, color, national origin, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual
orientation including gender expression or identity, the presence of any sensory, mental, or physical
disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability.  Questions
and complaints of alleged discrimination should be directed to:
 
Equity and Civil Rights Director
P.O. Box 47200
Olympia, WA 98504-7200
(360) 725-6162
 
 
 

From: O'Connell, Kerry [mailto:kerry_oconnell@csd49.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Huenergard, Cliff; Acuna, Jennifer; John Grant; Wally Lis; Kandy Ritter; Kathryn Coleman; Julie
Fischer; Rachel Davenport; Lorna Nelson; Debra Bidwell; Kyle Weakley; Shelley Langston; Rita
Reandeau; Bill Mosiman; Anita Baisley; Leslie Mraz; Green, Kris M.; Brianne Barrett; Patrick Kane; Megan
Feeney; John Bresko
Subject: RE: Section 504 and Isolation/Restraint policy
 
Yes we do. At least according to my district board policy on isolation and restraint.
 
Kerry O’Connell
Special Services Director
Chimacum School District
360-732-4090  x254
kerry_oconnell@csd49.org
 

From: Huenergard, Cliff [mailto:chuenergard@northmasonschools.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Acuna, Jennifer; John Grant; Wally Lis; Ritter, Kandy; Kathryn Coleman; Julie Fischer; Rachel
Davenport; Lorna Nelson; Debra Bidwell; Kyle Weakley; Shelley Langston; Rita Reandeau; Bill
Mosiman; Anita Baisley; Leslie Mraz; Green, Kris M.; O'Connell, Kerry; Brianne Barrett; Patrick Kane;
Megan Feeney; John Bresko
Subject: Section 504 and Isolation/Restraint policy
 
Do any of you who deal with 504 know if 504 parents/students need to get a copy or notice of the
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isolation/restraint/reasonable force policy #3246 like we do for special ed?
Thanks
Cliff


